


Nazmul Hossain

Brahmanbaria District, Chattogram, Bangladesh

 nazmulhossain.bestfriend@gmail.com

 +8801646260889

 [linkedin.com/in/nazmulhossain47](https://www.linkedin.com/in/nazmulhossain47)

Summary

I am Nazmul Hossain. I am a qualified expert in Digital Marketer, Email Marketing, Web-design, SEO, and Data entry, and Lead Generation expert. I have 3 years of experience in web design, digital marketing, SEO, and data entry, and Lead Generation. I have also completed 4 months course on digital marketing at LEDP National IT Institute. I have created any website and already now expert to build any category website such that business, Blogger, video sites with SEO. I can provide the following service to my client with 100% satisfaction. # Lead Generation # Email Marketing # LinkedIn B2B Lead Generation # Website Scrapping # Social Media Marketing #Google and Bing Ads # Facebook ads campaigns # WordPress Website design and problems Solution # E-mail scrapping # E-mail signature # On-page SEO # Website Building # Graphic Design # Data Entry # File Convert

Experience

Email Marketing Specialist, WordPress and Lead Generation Expert

PeoplePerHour

Mar 2021 - Present (5 months +)

As a Freelancer.

Digital Marketing, Social Media , WordPress and LinkedIn Lead Generation

Upwork

Feb 2018 - Present (3 years 6 months +)

As a freelancer.

Web Designer, data entry, wordpress and blogger

Freelancer.com

Jan 2019 - Present (2 years 7 months +)

I am expert for this work.

Trader

Binary.com

2019 - Present (2 years 7 months +)

I am trader and i know about this.

Web design, blogger, html & css and wordpress

Fiverr

Feb 2018 - Present (3 years 6 months +)

Education

 **abdul sattar Degree Collage**

Associate's degree, Computer and Information Sciences and Support Services
2016 - 2019
AS a student



Pakshimul Hazi Shisu Mia High School

SSC, Aeronautics/Aviation/Aerospace Science and Technology, General
2018 - Present
As a studen.

Licenses & Certifications



IAB Digital Marketing and Media Foundations Certification - LEDP ICT
DEVISION , BD

Skills

Lead Generation • Web Design • Email Marketing • Social Media Marketing • Search Engine Optimization (SEO) • Advertising • Data Entry • Digital Marketing • Covert • WordPress

Honors & Awards



Email Marketing Expert - Udemy
2021



WordPress Expert - Rokomari.com
2019



SEO Expert - Google
2020



Digital Marketer Expert - Learning & Earning Development Project - LEDP
Dec 2020
Digital Marketer Expert at LEDP ICT Division